## Connie Sue Wheeler 2205 Acron Drive, Killeen, Texas 76543 Ph: (254)228-7366 ConSuePhotography@yahoo.com

**OBJECTIVE:** Seeking a Studio and On-Location Photographer position that will utilize my photography skills and experience to bring quality service to your clientele. Expertise in taking photos of individuals, adults, and groups of children, in a variety of settings. Possess 23 years of experience in the customer service industry and have a high degree of expertise in time management and personnel supervision.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Studio Associate	Present
Sears Portrait Studio, CPI	
• Photograph infants, children, adults, as individuals and groups	
• Sell portrait packages, sheets and products	
• Edit and enhance photography sessions using Lightroom	
•	
Biomedical Maintenance Senior Supervisor	1998 - 2004 and 2008 - 2011
United States Army	
• Supervised technicians, office, and supply personnel	
Counseled personnel on work performance	
<ul> <li>Maintained test measurement and diagnostic equipment</li> </ul>	
• Performed quality control of equipment maintenance programs	
Coordinated Drug and Alcohol Program	
Decorating Consultant	1998 - 2008
Home Interiors and Gifts	
Designed and create floral arrangements	
Decorated and arranged clients home décor	
• Sold framed art, candles, and decorative merchandise	
Biomedical Maintenance Instructor Writer	2004 - 2008
United States Army and United States Air Force	
• Supervised and counseled students and fellow staff members	
<ul> <li>Photographed training exercises for historical and training purpose</li> <li>Wrote, revised and taught lesson plans as subject matter expert</li> </ul>	28
<ul> <li>Interned as technical training instructor</li> </ul>	
VOLUNTEER WORK	
On-Location Photographer	2009-2011
Freelance	
Photographed Washington D.C. Cherry Blossom Festival	

Den Leader		2008 - 2009
Cub Scout Pack	230	
• Photogra	phed and coordinated field trips, functions, events, and parties	
• Instructe	l scouting lessons	
	EDUCATION AND TRAINING	
<b>Bachelor of Fine</b>	Arts in Visual Communication	Present
American InterCo	ntinental University (AIU) Online	Schaumburg, IL
• GPA: 4.0		
• Expected	graduation date: 7/2012	
• Relevant	coursework:	
o C	omputer Design I and II	
o A	dvanced Graphic Design I and II	
0 T	ypography Design I, II, and III	
o Pe	ortfolio Development I and II	
• Se	enior Design Presentation II	
Associates of Sc	ience in Biomedical Equipment Technologies,	2004 - 2006
AIMS Communi	ty College	
• GPA: 3.8		

Graduation date: 6/2006 •

- ٠ Photographed Taegu Disabled Persons religious ministry visits •
- Photographed pre-prom, senior picture and concerts, outings and events ٠
- Photographed office functions and fundraising events ٠